From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: 7/6/2011 12:35:18 AM

Subject: Documents for discussion on July 6, tomorrow
Attachments: Chait Produce.pdf

Mike: Chait production page 13, the first para vvii:ATF :needs to be redacted, and | marked it.

Chait production page 8 shows weekly report on July 2010 to DAG and AG onF and F, page 9 shows general briefing
of Lanny Breuer on June 15, 2009 (?), page 16 AG’s Southwest Border Strategy from June 2009. | saw several ATF
Weekly reports to DAG and AG go to Congress while | was in DC and on the phone the week of June 20.

| asked Joe Koehler to look out for the WH, AG and ATF Cartel strategies so we can show our instructions and that we
followed them. Page 16 has the 2009 policy.

Enjoy! PJC

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 4:40 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: FW: Documents for discussion tomorrow

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 4:37 PM

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Cc: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC);
Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) (JMD); Kellner, Kenneth E. (ATF)

Subject: Documents for discussion tomorrow

Thanks,
Molly
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

kxxkxxx NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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